
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: February 28, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator_ 

SUBJECT: Notification of Certain Procurements: Pedestrian Access Improvements: 
Sidewalks along Battle Road in Yorktown 

In accordance with the Board's policy for the procurement of items in the County's 
approved Capital Improvements Program (CIP) involving the procurement of goods and 
services costing between $50,000 and $100,000, or when otherwise stipulated by a prior 
resolution, the staff is to notify the Board of such actions. 

The pedestrian access improvement project includes sidewalks along Battle Road to 
improve pedestrian access and connectivity in the area, linking key locations such as the 
Yorktown Library and the existing York Convalescent Center. A public solicitation was 
conducted for General Maintenance and Construction Services. Resolution R22-149 was 
approved for a multi-year, term contract with Kerrick Construction, LLC. 

The funding is included in the Capital Projects Fund and will cost $498,0 16. This is the 
first phase of a two-phase sidewalk extension plan, which involves the construction of a 
sidewalk on the south side ofBattle Road, covering a distance of 940 linear feet. 
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